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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH and NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

HAZARDOUS WASTE SECTION
ACTIVITY REPORT

15 Sep 2006

Subject: Southern Nash Middle School

Reason for visit: Complainti~

\~~}f'

Location: Nash \,\~ vW ..J.L C;.,{ 1\ If 2 ~;n- OCJV"" u6 .. 0 ~)lI'

Address: 5301 S. NC 581 ~.,,,,,,,
lA'

City: Spring Hope, NC Sta~i NC Zip: 27882
W

By Whom: 006/D. Denton Branch: 07
Date: 15 Sep 2006

Closed:
Time spent: 5

Persons contacted: Ms. Carina Bissette

REPORT:

A site visit performed 15 Sep 2006 revealed that various
lab chemicals from the school's labs had been stored in a
small building located at the waste water treatment
plant. The lab chemicals included the following but the
list is not limited to the noted items:

1. alcohol
2. either
3. manganese
4. methyl blue
5. acetone
6. various powders
7. Mercury thermometers

The school principal, Ms. Carina Bissette, was informed
that the chemical inventory was not properly stored and
that a waste determination for "hazardous waste" would
have to be made for any chemicals that would be discarded.

A NOV will be issued for 40 CFR 262.11.

Copies to: Mike Williford
Central Files



NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Inspection date: 15 September 2006

Ms, Carina aissette, Principal
Southern Nash Middle School
5301 S. NC 581
Spring Hope, NC 27882

7'l t-A/J 11 ... ""CX7,..CkJ 1vex.."(~f ,,?

Facility Type: CESQG

on ~hJL-~/O~' ,2006__

On December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Hazardous Waste Section
(State) was authorized to operate the State RCRA hazardous waste program under
the Solid Waste Management Act (ACT), N.C.G.S. 130A, Article 9 and
rules promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA
program.

On 15 September 2006, Dick Denton, representing the N.C. Hazardous Waste
Section, inspected your facility for compliance with North Carolina Hazardous
Waste Management Rules. During that inspection, the following violations
were noted:

Specifics

40 CFR 262.11 in that lab chemicals from the school's labs have been stored in a
storage building without making a determination if any of the chemicals are a
hazardous waste.

You are hereby required to comply with the noted violation(s) by 15 November
2006, at which time a reinspection will be performed. If compliance with the
violation(s) noted above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.S. 130A - 22(a) and 15A
NCAC 13B .0701 - .0707, an administrative penal1:it>of np ~'$25,000.00 per day
may be assessed for violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations.:;:nA'O~
I, Dick Denton, hereby certify that I have personally

serv~d a cog.. of .¥ld:s Notice~L M./J#iJOf). "\'f\. Ot ,SSl ' , at ~ . ~

.X {!~~---:t&J
(Recipient Signature)

copies to: field files
central files
Regional Office


	1761779
	1761780



